Mastercreation TFS

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>

Sent: 17 January 2024 13:47

To: Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Samrat Narvekar

Subject: FW: VRF-

Attachments: Vendor form-Travel Foods.pdf; Abacus Kotak Bank Details .pdf; GST Original

Certificate.pdf; PAN Card with Sign.pdf; UdyamRegistrationCertificate.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear omkar
Please Update vendor code status is disable in safal

TFSPL-TFSKPL

Thanks & Regards
Heramb

9702415737

From: Herambraj Sonawane

Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 11:14 AM

To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Capex
Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: VRF-

Dear Omkar

Please Update vendor code — its disable in system

V0000517
contact
supplyer name name of the supplier [ number mail id
ABACUS
INFOTECH Jay parekh 9987012026 | jay@abacusinfotech.net

Thanks & Regards
Heramb

9702415737



From: Herambraj Sonawane

Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 5:17 PM

To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: VRF-

Reminder

Thanks & Regards
Heramb

9702415737

From: Herambraj Sonawane

Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2024 7:07 PM

To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: FW: VRF-

Dear Omkar

Kindly unlock vendor code for below in TFSKPL

contact
supplyer name name of the supplier | number mail id
ABACUS
INFOTECH Jay parekh 9987012026 | jay@abacusinfotech.net

Thanks & Regards
Heramb

9702415737

From: JAY PAREKH <jay@abacusinfotech.net>

Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2023 6:16 PM

To: 'Herambraj Sonawane' <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>
Subject: FW: VRF-

Dear Sir,
FYL...

Jay Parekh.

Business Development Manager.
Mobile: +91 9987012026

Desk: 022 61982210.

From: Aditya Parekh [mailto:accounts@abacusinfotech.net]
Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2023 3:10 PM




To: 'Herambraj Sonawane' <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>

Cc: 'Jay Parekh' <jay@abacusinfotech.net>
Subject: FW: VRF-

Aditya Parekh

Accounts Department
Desk: +91 22 61982202

Email: accounts@abacusinfotech.net

Business Hours: 10.00 - 18.30 Monday to Friday

Tel. Board: +91 22 61982202 (30 Lines)
Fax: +91 22 61982299

From: Jay Parekh <jay@abacusinfotech.net>
Sent: 12 April 2023 12

To: Neetali Sawant <accounts@abacusinfotech.net>

Subject: FW: VRF-

Aditya and tejal.

Please check and reply to customer

Regards
Jay Parekh

9987012016

Sent from my Galaxy

———————— Original message --------

Abacus Infotech
211, Blue Rose Industrial Premises,

Datta Pada, Off Western Express Highway,
Borivali (East), Mumbai 400066. India

Website : www.abacusinfotech.net

Servicing 60+ Locations all over India

Our Billing Period: 1st to 25th of every month
GST no : 27AACPM6017D1Z22
Udyam Registration No: UDYAM-MH-18-0008293

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>

Date: 12/04/2023 12:30 (GMT+05:30)

To: JAY PAREKH <jay@abacusinfotech.net>, Vanita <support@abacusinfotech.net>

Subject: VRF-

Hi,




Request to please have the attached documents filled and signed be submitted with us along with scan copy of
cancelled chq, pan copy, gst cert and MSME Certificate (If Registered ) . to have your company registered with us
for records and process of payments.

This details are required for our MALS , TFSPL And TFSKPL ,GMR GOA MOPA,SKPL ,BLR

Regards

Herambraj

9702415737



